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Ellie Myers

From: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 10:21 AM

To: Ellie Myers

Subject: RE: Parcel #953831

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 

attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 

content is safe. 

 

  

  

Hi Ellie, 

I met with the builder out there and we measured from the property line to the sep�c area and the staked 

area for the proposed house.  The property line near the stream was well marked with no trespassing signs, so 

I did not go all the way to the OHWM, but with confidence, both measurements were more than 115’ from 

where the OHWM would be. 

 

Thanks! 

Jen 

 

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>  

Sent: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 8:48 AM 

To: Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov> 

Subject: Parcel #953831 

 

External Email 

Good morning Jen,  

 

Our applicant for parcel #953831 said you met him on site to help located the OHWM of Manastash 

Creek. Can you conform that the proposed development is more than 115 feet from the OHWM based on 

your observations? 

 

Thank you! 

 

 

 

Ellie Myers 
(she/her/hers) 

Planner I | Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926 

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ 

 

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a 

request for public records through the GovQA portal. 

 


